

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

Chairman of Committee

April 9, 2015
Date

Committee on Education.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

SB15-233 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 4, after line 1 insert:
- 2 **"SECTION 1.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 22-7-1001
- 3 as follows:
- 4 **22-7-1001. Short title.** This part 10 shall be known and may be
- 5 cited as the "~~Preschool~~ "ELEMENTARY to Postsecondary Education
- 6 Alignment Act".
- 7 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.
- 8 Page 4, line 4, strike "**Preschool through elementary**" and substitute
- 9 "**Elementary**".
- 10 Page 4, line 8, strike "from preschool" and substitute "~~from preschool~~".
- 11 Page 5, line 11, strike "preschool through" and substitute "~~preschool~~
- 12 ~~through~~".
- 13 Page 5, line 20, strike "preschool through" and substitute "~~preschool~~
- 14 ~~through~~".
- 15 Page 5, line 25, strike "preschool through" and substitute "~~preschool~~
- 16 ~~through~~".
- 17 Page 6, line 1, strike "preschool through" and substitute "~~preschool~~

- 1 through".
- 2 Page 6, line 6, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
3 through".
- 4 Page 6, line 9, strike "from preschool" and substitute "from preschool".
- 5 Page 6, strike lines 13 through 15 and substitute:
- 6 "(b) ~~Collaborate with the commission to ensure that the standards~~
7 ~~are aligned with the description of postsecondary and workforce readiness~~
8 ~~adopted pursuant to section 22-7-1008;~~".
- 9 Page 6, line 17, strike "from preschool" and substitute "from preschool".
- 10 Page 7, line 22, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
11 through".
- 12 Page 8, line 6, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 13 Page 8, line 15, strike "**Preschool through elementary**" and substitute
14 "**Elementary**".
- 15 Page 9, line 10, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 16 Page 9, line 13, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 17 Page 9, line 20, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 18 Page 11, line 27, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 19 Page 13, line 15, strike "PRESCHOOL".
- 20 Page 13, line 16, strike "THROUGH".
- 21 Page 14, line 6, strike "PRESCHOOL, KINDERGARTEN," and substitute
22 "KINDERGARTEN".
- 23 Page 15, line 3, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 24 Page 15, line 21, strike "PRESCHOOL, KINDERGARTEN," and substitute

- 1 "KINDERGARTEN".
- 2 Page 16, line 24, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 3 Page 17, line 14, strike "PRESCHOOL, KINDERGARTEN," and substitute
4 "KINDERGARTEN".
- 5 Page 18, line 12, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 6 Page 19, line 4, strike "PRESCHOOL, KINDERGARTEN," and substitute
7 "KINDERGARTEN".
- 8 Page 20, line 8, strike "2001 OR AS REVISED IN 2013." and substitute
9 "2001."
- 10 Page 22, line 16, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 11 Page 22, line 27, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 12 Page 23, line 11, strike "**Preschool through elementary**" and substitute
13 "**Elementary**".
- 14 Page 23, line 16, strike "preschool through" and substitute "~~preschool~~
15 ~~through~~".
- 16 Page 24, line 9, strike "from preschool" and substitute "~~from preschool~~".
- 17 Page 24, line 23, strike "preschool through" and substitute "~~preschool~~
18 ~~through~~".
- 19 Page 25, line 24, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".
- 20 Page 34, line 26, strike "AND DIAGNOSTIC REPORTING".
- 21 Page 35, line 11, strike "ADMINISTERED, INCLUDING" and substitute
22 "ADMINISTERED."
- 23 Page 35, strike line 12.
- 24 Page 35, line 13, strike "ASSESSMENT."

- 1 Page 35, strike lines 21 and 22 and substitute "ASSESSMENTS
- 2 ADMINISTERED. THE PARENT OR LEGAL".

- 3 Page 38, line 1, strike "preschool" and substitute "preschool
- 4 ELEMENTARY".

- 5 Page 38, line 11, strike "**preschool through**".

- 6 Page 38, line 16, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".

- 7 Page 40, line 22, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".

- 8 Page 41, line 14, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".

- 9 Page 46, line 7, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".

- 10 Page 50, line 3, strike "**Preschool through elementary**" and substitute
- 11 "**Elementary**".

- 12 Page 50, line 5, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
- 13 through".

- 14 Page 51, line 22, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
- 15 through".

- 16 Page 53, line 9, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
- 17 through".

- 18 Page 55, line 4, strike "preschool," and substitute "preschool;".

- 19 Page 55, line 13, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
- 20 through".

- 21 Page 55, line 24, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
- 22 through".

- 23 Page 66, line 13, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".

- 24 Page 68, line 8, strike "PRESCHOOL THROUGH".

- 25 Page 70, line 23, strike "preschool" and substitute "preschool

1 KINDERGARTEN".

2 Page 73, line 27, strike "preschool through" and substitute "preschool
3 through".

** ** ** ** **